
E D M O N T O N    P U B L I C    S C H O O L S 
 
February 12, 2002 
 
TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM:  A. McBeath, Superintendent of Schools 
 
SUBJECT:  Bereavement 
 
ORIGINATOR: M. de Man, Department Head 
 
RESOURCE 
STAFF:  Cheryl Evers, Wally Gloeckler 
 

INFORMATION 
 

Former Trustee Kay Chernowski passed away February 5, 2002 at the age of seventy-eight 
years. 
 
Mrs. Chernowski began her teaching career with Edmonton Public Schools in 1958 at Mount 
Pleasant school, and also taught at Dovercourt, Glenora, and Clara Tyner Schools.  She then 
served as a consultant in Consulting Services and supervisor in Early Childhood Services. 
Mrs. Chernowski opened Menisa School and served as its principal until her retirement in 
1986. 
 
In 1995 she was elected to the Board of Trustees where she served until 1998. 
 
Former Trustee Chernowski is survived by her husband John Chimich; daughter and son-in-
law, Kim and Mark Mathias; and their daughter, Nicole Katherine. 
 
A donation on behalf of the Board of Trustees and the administration has been made to the 
Kay Chernowski Graduate Bursary in Early Childhood Education. 
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